Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 11:56 AM

To: assignments; admin-d; SUR

Cc: Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG)

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 26/05/2023

Dear Celine and Yan

Kinldy assist as Workshop requested to survey the vehicle today

LKK Auto Consultan

S/N

Workshop Address

Contact no.

Claim Ex.

1

MS Car Auto 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #01-07

June/Desmond - 6385 1838

CMPY

{EXTERNAL} RE: IV523/0961-PRS-PY - OUR REF: SKU 37457 / YOUR VEH: GBB 656Z - SKL

Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>
To Work Shop Estimate (5G)

Cc @ Yong, Patrick; @ Seah, Andy

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to our email below.

We are instructed to change our agreed SJE to;-

Please fill in the mandatory field

Request Survey date

26.05.2023

Workshop name

MS Car Auto Pte Lid

Workshop location for survey

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #01-07 Singapore 415875

Choice of surveyor

Adrian Ling Wai Ping - LKK

Contact Person & Phone

June/Desmond - 6385 1838

Best

Regards,

Thanks.
Best Regards,

Andy

Seah

Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428
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